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CLARIFICATIONS I:  TO BIDDING DOCUMENT 

 

1. According to ITB 4.1 on page 38, we are kindly asking to clarify if a bidder can participate in the tender procedures 

as a JV, given that you are not indicating the maximum number of members in the JV. I would like to receive an 

answer as soon as possible; given that it is an important detail.  

Answer:  In relation to ITB 4.1, please note that all prospective vendors are required to submit their bids as an 

independent bidder / supplier, joint venture bids will not be accepted for the procurement of the Interactive 

Technological Platform for DBJ’s Voucher for Technical Assistance Programme. 

2. According to ITB 20.3 on page 41, we are kindly asking if a bidder can choose one of the types of acceptable 

securities listed, that is a letter of credit, bank guarantee from a banking institution or a bond issued by a surety.  

Answer: Yes  

3. In relation to the Access to Finance for MSMEs (A2F) Project we have a few comments on the bidding conditions: 

 

a. We won't be able to provide security bidding in any size or format; 

Answer: Unfortunately, the DBJ cannot exclude the mandatory bid security, from the bidding process based on the 

nature and complexity of the assignment.  

b. We won't be able to register with the National Contracts Commission/ Public Procurement Commission 

(PPC) Jamaica nor have Tax Compliance Certificate (TCC) / Tax Compliance Letter (TCL); 

Answer:   As it relates to the NCC/ PPC registration and the TCC/ TCL.  Please note that all overseas bidders will 

not be required to submit a PPC registration and TCL at bid submission date, but they will be required before 

contract is awarded.  

c. The Bidder can provide a custom tailored solution developed for DBJ leveraging our outstanding expertise 

in Computer Vision, we don't have ready built products to suggest to cover the scope of this bidding. 

Answer: Please note that, DBJ is currently seeking a vendor who can provide a custom build   solution   or a 

vendor that has a base system within the market that can be customize to meet the requirements of the DBJ’s 

Voucher for Technical Assistance Programme  based on the terms of reference and the voucher process document 

provided as per link: https://dbankjm.com/job-opportunity/interactive-technological-platform-for-dbjs-voucher-

for-technical-assistance-vta-programme/ 

 

4. What concerns the NCC|PPC registration, it looks like 2.5 months will be spend only to be able to start working 

with DBJ in case of successful contract award to overseas bidder, therefore kindly comment if DBJ will be able to 

wait for such a long period to start working with the chosen bidder (so e.g. if we will be awarded in September, will 

DBJ be willing to wait for a bidder to pass the registration procedure and start already in late December/beginning 

of January)? 

 

Answer:  Please note that the NCC|PPC registration is a requirement for the provision of Goods and Services by 

both local and overseas bidders based on the procurement guidelines.  

 

5. Could you please clarify if you are referring to the hardware that you need client-side, to remotely access the 

application?  
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Answer: Yes, however DBJ will not require any hardware since the vendor will be required to cloud host the 

software for three (3) years. 

6. In order to allow the bidder to evaluate the full compatibility with the existing infrastructure, could you 

please provide us for details on your existing networking services: nominal/guaranteed internet bandwidth, intranet 

equipment (switches and cabling), LAN layout, etc. 

 

Answer:  Please note DBJ will require the vendor to cloud host the software, therefore the need for any details 

on our existing networking services will not be required. 

 

7. Could you also clarify if you are expecting for additional hardware to be provided at your premises (client devices, 

database, server, etc)?  

 

Answer: Please note additional hardware will not be provided on the premise since DBJ will require that the 

software be cloud hosted by the vendor. 

 

8. According to: Bidding document, Section VII – Requirements B. Site Table(s), Primary Street Address. 

Please provide the list of the location for site codes AFIs and BDOs. 

Answer:  Please note, that AFI and the BDOs will only require access to the system through the web base platform 

based on their user   requirements. Hence, there will be no need to visit the AFIs and BDOs location. Since, DBJ 

will be the main site were the project will be undertaken. Please see addendum that was issued on DBJ website as 

per link: https://dbankjm.com/job-opportunity/interactive-technological-platform-for-dbjs-voucher-

for-technical-assistance-vta-programme/. 

 

9. According to: Bidding document, Section IX- Special Conditions of Contract (SCC 12.5.)   on page 155:  

Please confirm that an irrevocable letter of credit will be opened by an authorized Bank in the Supplier’s Country 

for the payment of the foreign currency portion of the Contract Price for Goods supply from outside the Purchaser’s 

Country. 

Answer: Please note, Section IX of the Special Condition of Contract (S.C.C 12.5) is a standard clause within the 

contract template, this or any other clause may be modified base on payment terms indicated within the financial 

proposal that will be submitted by the bidder. Upon contract award these clauses within will be discuss with the 

recommended vendor.   

10. Could we receive (UML-based) process flows of all relevant processes / workflows of the existing 

online self-application system and AFI-issued voucher process? 

Answer: Please see voucher process document placed on the DBJ website, as per link: https://dbankjm.com/job-

opportunity/interactive-technological-platform-for-dbjs-voucher-for-technical-assistance-vta-programme/.   

 

11. Regarding ITP-L-3 on page 120: What are the functionalities the rating system should facilitate for both MSMEs 

and BDOs?  

Answer:  Time and Quality of Work 

 

 

12. Regarding ITP-L-5 on page 121: How many steps / decision points are necessary for the VTA program process 

(e.g. requesting, issuing, redeeming, etc.)? 

Answer:  Refer to 10 above 

 

13. Regarding ITP-L-5 on page 121: What kind of information is required to issue a voucher? 
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Answer: Government issued Identification, Tax Registration Number (TRN) and Business Registration 

Certificate 

14.  Regarding ITP-L-8 on page 121: How does the DBJ want the information presented (e.g. a dashboard, management 

reports, etc.)? 

Answer: Dashboard, Reports in Microsoft Excel format  

 

15. Regarding ITP-L-9 on page 121: In what way should the analytical data be presented (e.g. a dashboard, management 

reports, etc.)? 

 

Answer: Dashboard/infographic and Reports in Microsoft excel 

 

16. Regarding ITP-L-10 on page 121: What kind of data is required to be captured for financial and non-financial data, 

and how should this data be analyzed and presented (e.g. a dashboard, management reports, etc.)? 

 

Answer: Please see voucher process document placed on the DBJ website, as per link: https://dbankjm.com/job-

opportunity/interactive-technological-platform-for-dbjs-voucher-for-technical-assistance-vta-programme/.  In 

addition, data should be analyzed and presented in Dashboard/infographic and Reports in Microsoft excel.  

 

17. Regarding ITP-N-24 on page 126: What kind of two-factor authentication (2FA) is required? 

 

Answer: In addition, to the account users logging on to the platform using their password. The account protected 

with 2FA must also request information from the email address. Once the account users put in the password, they 

must grab a code from an email address on your phone or laptop etc.  and plug in the security key before you are 

allowed to log in.  The admin users however must have the option to disable the functionality.   

 

18.  Regarding ITP-N-28 on page 126: What is meant with the last bullet point (Procedure to allows for input errors)? 

Answer: Please see addendum that was issued on the DBJ website, as per link https://dbankjm.com/job-

opportunity/interactive-technological-platform-for-dbjs-voucher-for-technical-assistance-vta-programme/ 

 

19. Regarding ITP-N-32 on page 127: Does the Supplier need to purchase the public key (SSL) certificate on the DBJ’s 

name or will the DBJ purchase the certificate on their own volition? 

Answer:  The DBJ will require the vendor to include the price to purchase the public key (SSL) certificate within 

their financial proposal, that’s deem necessary by the vendor for full implementation of the software.  

20.  Regarding ITP-N-48 on page 131: Does this mean that the user interface should be able to be changed by system 

admin users of the Solution? 

 

Answer: Yes 

 

21. Regarding ITP-N-53 on page 131: Questions: What is meant with “Solution interfaces”? 

 

Answer:  Please see addendum that was issued on the DBJ website, as per link https://dbankjm.com/job-

opportunity/interactive-technological-platform-for-dbjs-voucher-for-technical-assistance-vta-programme/ 

 

22. Regarding budget: What is the DBJ’s budget range for the procurement of this platform?  

 

Answer: Kindly note, DBJ will be unable to provide that information.  
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23. Regarding the RFP’s Technical Responsiveness Checklist: Can bidders use the existing table structure format used 

to indicate the functional- and non-functional requirements to satisfy this form (with the columns Ref. No., 

Description of Functional/Non-Functional Requirements, Priority, Req. Met (Y/N), and How Requirement is 

Met/Remarks / Cross Reference)? 

 

Answer: Yes  

 

24. Regarding Bid Security: Is it a letter from the banking institution or is a cashier’s check, or what specific documents 

are required to support the Bank Security?   

 

Answer: Please see our response to clarification 2 above.  

 

 

25. Regarding Email Submission: Should the technical & financial proposals be sent as two separate PDF files or 

should they be combined?  

Answer:  Please see addendum that was issued on the DBJ website, as per link https://dbankjm.com/job-

opportunity/interactive-technological-platform-for-dbjs-voucher-for-technical-assistance-vta-programme/ 

 

26. Regarding signatures for relevant forms Section IV- Bidding Forms page 53 - 94 indicates that completed forms 

must be signed by an authorized office of the company and must have the company’s seal/stamp affixed. Since the 

form of submission is in softcopy (PDF) format will the signature of the authorized personnel suffice? 

Answer:  Kindly follow instructions as indicated in section IV: regarding signatures for relevant forms of the 

bidding document.  In addition, addendum have been issue which requires all bidding documents to be submitted 

by mail /courier services or presented in person by a Bidder’s representative.  

 

27. Regarding ITB 43.1 (b) on page 44, it is mentioned negotiations will include a discussion of a service level 

agreement among other things. Is a SLA expected to be part of the proposal or will it be a subsequent phase after 

the implementation? 

Answer:  Please note, the Service Level Agreement (SLA) must form a part of your financial proposal for post 

implementation support for three (3) years, hence a copy of this document must be included within the prospective 

vendor’s proposal.  The SLA must cover the following areas such as   after sales service support, warranty and the 

cloud hosting service subsequent to GO-LIVE of the software and any other services deem necessary for full 

implementation.  

28. Generic-Request for extension of bid submission deadline by around 3 weeks from the date of publication of 

response to below queries to allow for an informed proposal preparation. 

 

Answer: Please note, the bid submission deadline has been extended to Monday, August 26, 2019 at 3:00 pm. All 

Bid must be delivered by mail or courier or presented in person by a Bidder’s representative as per submission 

deadline. No Bids will be accepted via email.  

 

29. Section II-Bidding Data Sheet (BDS) -ITB 16.2 (a) on page 40, Warranty for three (3) year: We assume; this will 

be POST Go-Live 3 years’ application support & warranty. Kindly confirm our understanding. 

 

Answer: Yes  
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30. Section II-Bidding Data Sheet (BDS) -ITB 16.2 (a) on page 40-Cloud hosting service for three (3) years: Kindly 

provide details of the following: 

 

1) DC (Domain Controllers) & DR (Disaster Recovery) both sites are required in cloud? Answer 1: Yes 

2) Is it possible to host the application in cloud from anywhere in the globe or it should only be in Jamaica?  

Answer 2: Please note, DBJ prefer the software be hosted in the North America or the Caribbean Region. 

 

31. Section III – Evaluation and Qualification Criteria -Number of similar projects completed in last 5 years (5 

points) -55 of 275: Request to amend the clause as, “Number of similar complex architecture projects 

completed in last 5 years (5 points)”. 

Answer:  Please see addendum that was issued on the DBJ website, as per link https://dbankjm.com/job-

opportunity/interactive-technological-platform-for-dbjs-voucher-for-technical-assistance-vta-programme/ 

32. Section VII – Requirements - A. IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE TABLE on page 104: Kindly share the total 

duration of Implementation phase based on below stages, 

Considering “T”: Contract Sign Date 

 

i. Inception Report Submission: T + How many weeks? 

ii. SRS: T + How many weeks? 

iii. Software Design Document: T + How many weeks? 

iv. Phase 1 Demonstration of Application with few modules: T + How many weeks? 

v. Phase 2 Demonstration of Application with rest of the modules: T + How many weeks? 

vi. 6. User Training: T + How many weeks? 

vii. 7. UAT: T + How many weeks? 

viii. 8. Go-Live: T + How many weeks? 

Answer:  Please see addendum that was issued on the DBJ website, as per link https://dbankjm.com/job-

opportunity/interactive-technological-platform-for-dbjs-voucher-for-technical-assistance-vta-programme/ 

33. PROJECT SCOPE (118 of 275): Please elaborate the scope of all the modules including BI & Analytics module 

to understand the actual functionality will be required for this system. This will also help us to estimate effort for 

this engagement. 

 

Answer: Please note, DBJ   is unaware of all the functional requirements deem necessary for the full 

implementation of the software. We expect, the prospective vendor to include within their financial proposal any 

price for service or tool that is deem necessary. In addition, kindly note we will require reports and dashboards 

/infographics self-service using the BI Tool. Please use the voucher process document, functional and non-

functional requirements including these clarifications provided, as a base to assist with the preparation of your 

proposal. 

 

34. PROJECT SCOPE - E. Report and Data Analytics on page 114- 115. 

 

i. Kindly elaborate on Data Analytics functionalities. Is it any requirement for BI tool? Please confirm.  

Answer: Yes, please note DBJ will require Business Intelligent (BI) tool to provides interactive 

visualizations with self-service capabilities, where end users can create reports and 

dashboards/infographics by themselves, without having to depend on information technology staff or 

database administrators. 

 

ii. If any licensed version of BI tool is required, we assume DBJ will procure those licenses of the tool. 

Answer: No, The DBJ will require the vendor to include the price within their financial proposal, that’s 

deem necessary by the vendor for full implementation of the software. 
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iii. Bidder will only propose OPEN source BI tool with community edition. Kindly confirm our 

understanding. 

Answer: Please note, DBJ will accept the propose OPEN source BI tool with community edition as long 

as it’s able to meet our requirements for reports and dashboard /infographics base on our voucher 

process document, for full implementation of the software.  

 

iv. Kindly let us know the tentative number of reports and their complexity. 

Answer: Nine (9) aggregating data collected from input on the platform in Ms Excel, PDF or Ms Word 

format. 

 

v. Kindly share detail functional requirement for effort estimation and technology stack selection process. 

Answer: Please note, DBJ have provide you with the essential functional and non-functional 

requirements including the voucher process document, however we are unaware of any other functional 

requirements that’s deem necessary for technology stack selection process.  The DBJ, will require the 

prospective vendor to proposed within their proposals technology stack that are needed and the 

associated cost, if there are license service.  

 

35. Generic -Email & SMS Notification: Please confirm that all the services required for integrating with 3rd party 

systems like Email gateways, SMS gateways will be provided by DBJ. Bidder will only be responsible for 

integrating the services with proposed system. Procurement & support for those services shall be the 

responsibility of DBJ. 

Answer: The DBJ will require the vendor to include the prices within their financial proposal for any required 

services deem necessary for full implementation of the software and Go-Live.  

36. Training - The provider of the system must submit along with the system, a detailed training plan which outlines 

the development path towards the eventual use of the proposed system (122 of 275) 

 

i. Please indicate how many departmental officials (approx.) will get involved in this training sessions. 

Answer:  Ten (10) inclusive of DBJ SSD & IT staff complement as well as Project Management team.  

ii. It is assuming that DBJ will be responsible to identify the departmental officials & ensure their 

availability for the planned training sessions. Any delay caused due to non-availability of the 

departmental officials will not be attributed to bidder. Please confirm. Answer: Yes  

 

iii. We assume, bidder will only provide the training. All the logistics and place of training will be arranged 

by DBJ. Please confirm. Answer: Yes 

 

 

37. FUNCTIONAL REQUIREMENT - The Solution must provide access to google mapping service for the list of 

accredited BDOs island wide providing services for the MSMEs:  We assume, licenses/subscriptions for google 

map will be procured by DBJ. Bidder will only be responsible for integrating the services with proposed system. 

Procurement & support for those services shall be the responsibility of DBJ. Kindly confirm. 

Answer: The DBJ will require the vendor to include the price within their financial proposal   for any required 

services deem necessary for full implementation of the software.  

38. Generic-Concurrent User:  Please indicate Number of users & concurrent users in the proposed system. 

 

Answer:  Please note, DBJ will required that the proposed system provide unlimited access for users and 

concurrent users using the system at the same time. 
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39. Generic-Data Migration:  

i. Is Data Migration part of this assignment? Answer: Yes  

ii. If yes, please indicate tentative volume of data? Answer: Once the recommended vendor is awarded the 

contract the tentative volume of data to be migrated will be provided. 

iii. Please indicate the source of the data and format. Answer: The source of data is Business Development 

Organizations (BDOs), Project Manager and the Capacity Development Unit (DBJ).  The format of data 

is Microsoft Excel. 

 

40. Terms of Payment (GCC Clause 12) on page 155: In the current format the payment milestones are heavily back-

loaded. We request to modify the payment milestones for Implementation Phase such that 

i. Advance Payment: 10% 

ii. Inception Report: 10% 

iii. SRS & Software Design Document: 20% 

iv. Phase 1 Workshop/demonstration with 50% modules: 15% 

v. Phase 2 Workshop/demonstration with rest of the modules: 15% 

vi. Completion of UAT: 15% 

vii. Go-Live: 15% 

viii. Separate Quarterly payment milestone will be shared in financial proposal for 3 years Warranty phase. 

Answer:  Please see addendum that was issued on the DBJ website, as per link 

https://dbankjm.com/job-opportunity/interactive-technological-platform-for-dbjs-voucher-for-technical-

assistance-vta-programme/ in relation  to the payment percentage.  

 

41. Generic-Bespoke (custom-made product or service) or CTOS Is it a requirement for a (Common-Off-The-Shelf) 

COTS product and customization as per requirement? Or Bidder can implement from scratch based on 

requirement and deliver as per agreed timeline. Kindly confirm. 

Answer:  Please see our response to clarification 3c above. 

 

42. Generic -Choice of Technology:  Any choice of technologies (OPEN source/Microsoft Technology/Oracle etc.) 

for the implementation of this proposed system? Kindly indicate. 

Answer:  Open Source software, would be good. Please note, once the application is able to meet DBJ 

requirements during the development stage or customization we have no issue.  

 

43. Generic -Source Code: Is it required to share the source code with DBJ during knowledge transfer and 

handholding phase? Kindly confirm.  

Answer:   Yes  

 

 

44. Generic- Remote Access: We assume; bidder will get remote access of all the User Acceptance Testing (UAT) & 

Production environments for any deployment & maintenance of the proposed application. Kindly confirm. 

Answer:   Yes  

 

45. Generic: A case management solution with standard workflow includes documents for verification where MSME 

will raise request, after approval, DBJ will provide voucher (a unique token). MSME will assign to BDO and 

BDO will reimburse this token from DBJ. 

Answer: Please see voucher process document placed on the DBJ website, as per link: https://dbankjm.com/job-

opportunity/interactive-technological-platform-for-dbjs-voucher-for-technical-assistance-vta-programme/ 

46. Generic: System will be in English only?  

Answer: Yes  

https://dbankjm.com/job-opportunity/interactive-technological-platform-for-dbjs-voucher-for-technical-assistance-vta-programme/
https://dbankjm.com/job-opportunity/interactive-technological-platform-for-dbjs-voucher-for-technical-assistance-vta-programme/


Request for Quotation    

 

Page 9 of 10 
 

 

47. Generic: Will there be any need to have offline capability in solution by any stakeholder 

Answer: Yes  

 

48. Generic: As there are multiple legacy applications, and no correlation with each other so data migration 

requirements to be clear wrt to kind of data, volume and data cleansing ownership perspective 

Answer: Please note DBJ is currently using a legacy application. Therefore, there will be no need for correlation 

of data from multiple legacy applications. The system is currently being host by a service provider, hence there is 

no need for hardware.  Data to be migrated will be in excel format. Please see voucher process document for 

assistance.  In addition, once the recommended vendor is awarded the contract information regarding the kind 

data, volume and data cleansing will be provided. 

 

49. Generic: Offshore (India) is permitted to work during implementation / support phase 

Answer: Yes, however DBJ will require that prospective vendor to be available onshore as required.     

 

50. Generic: What all security and data privacy policies / frameworks applicable wrt to data store in database, file 

system, to use by implementing agency / offshore team etc. 

 

Answer: Unfortunately, the DBJ is unaware of all the security and data privacy policies /frameworks that will be 

applicable for this proposed software. Therefore, the prospective vendor is required to use the essential functional 

and non-functional requirements including the voucher process document as a base to determine the necessary 

security and data privacy polices /frameworks for storing the data. Please note, as the prospective vendor once the 

security and data privacy policies /frameworks is deeming necessary, kindly include this within your proposal. In 

Addition, DBJ will require that the software be hosted for three years hence no hardware will be required.  

 

51. Generic: Would be good to know no. of transactions per day / per month / per year 

Answer: Average 150 transactions per month which include MSE applications, Project Manager approval and 

BDO acceptance  

 

52. Generic: Training scope - will it be classroom / online, centralized or distributed, language, logistics (if 

classroom) etc. 

 

Answer:   Please note, that DBJ will arrange for all training to be taken place at its office for its trainers. 

However, training for the general user population must be done by personnel where delivery can be face-to-face 

or through web conferencing or other means. Training material offer by the vendor must be in English and be 

available as video and document tutorials.   

 

53. Generic: Environments - If offshore allowed, can use dev environment outside Jamaica? 

Answer: Please note the vendor will have the option of selecting the most suitable development environment for       

the proposed software, providing that its meet all of DBJ requirements for full implementation of the platform.  

 

54. Generic: Any certification or audit requirement as we have STQC etc.? 

Answer:  Yes, DBJ will require that the software meets STQC requirements.  

 

55. Generic: Any accessibility guideline to follow?  

Answer: No  

 

56. Generic: Any suggested timelines to get this implemented?  

Answer: 385 Days estimated, please see addendum in relation to deliverables to be completed.  

 

57. Generic: What will be the handholding period during transition & operation support 



Request for Quotation    

 

Page 10 of 10 
 

Answer:  The period in which the prospective vendor will ensure that the software is operating efficiently and 

effectively during production and operational mode by the users. This process will include validation, verification 

and updating of information in relation to the system until an acceptable level of accuracy is attained. Therefore, 

minimizing any ongoing risk of utilizing the new system. It also includes the task of migrating data and/ or code 

from a development or test instance to the production instance. 

 

 


